
TO: Interested State Legislators and State Government Officials  

FROM: Taylor Walker, NAIC Chief of State Relations and Policy Advisor 

DATE: October 3, 2024 

SUBJECT: State Legislator Program at NAIC 2024 Fall National Meeting  (Nov. 16-17) 

Each year, during a designated national meeting, the National Association of Insurance 
Commissioners (NAIC) organizes an in-person  program for state legislators and  state 
government officials across the count ry to connect with one another, learn more about 
the NAIC’s role in supporting state -based insurance regulation, and discuss regulatory 
and policy developments  at the NAIC and  in the states.  

We are excited to share that the  NAIC’s 16th Annual State Legislator Program will be 
held during the NAIC  2024 Fall National Meeting in Denver, Colorad   

Among other events , the State Legislator Program  will consist of a welcome reception, 
a dialogue between commissioners and legislators, and a series of breakout sessions. 
The breakout sessions, led by regulators,  including commissioners,  and NAIC staff, 
provide legislators with the opportunity to delve deeper into a range of timely 
insurance issues and discuss various legislative approaches with their peers. Please 
see page 3 for the tentative Program schedule.  

For participating legislators, the NAIC will cover  registration, transportation, lodging, 
and meal  expenses.  
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HOTEL INFORMATION  

Gaylord Rockies Hotel & Convention Center




